

Jin, Yang Hee

Head of Research, ESG Sustainability Center

TEL 02.2051.1870

E-MAIL yanghee.jin@dlglaw.co.kr

Yang Hee Jin is a management expert who has experienced HR, planning, marketing, and CSR/ESG for 20 years from startups to small and medium-sized enterprises and large companies. Jin Yang-hee majored in Computer Science and have been working in ICT service companies of Dong-A Media Group, Daewoo Group, and CJ Group to grow people and organizations.

Jin Yang-hee have been active in various fields that practice sustainable management by paying attention to the meaning of people working together and the relationship between the environment and society. She also worked as an impact investor at AIM Investment with confidence in a business that creates social value, and is now the CEO of Growth Hub Company, consulting a social business organization that encompasses profit and non-profit. Based on her experience, she is the head of the ESG Enterprise Research Institute at DLG Law Corporation and provides advice in ESG specialized areas such as social value management, human rights management, social contribution, impact investment, and supply chain due diligence.

Education

Soongsil University, Graduate School of Information Science, M.A 2014

Hanyang University, Graduate School of International Studies, in Ph.D Program 2021-Present

Experience

DongA Media Group 2000-2005

Daewoo Information Systems 2006-2013

CJ Olivenetworks 2013-2020



Director, AIM Investment 2020-2021

Founder, Growth Hub Company 2021-2023

Director, ESG Sustainability Center, DLG Law Group 2023- Present

Languages

Korean, English